
From:
To: A66Dualling
Cc:
Subject: RE: Adequacy of Consultation request - A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project
Date: 23 June 2022 16:02:21
Attachments: image001.jpg

image006.png
image007.gif
image008.png
image009.png
image010.jpg
image474593.gif
image733304.gif
image270319.gif

Dear Bart,
 
Thank you for your letter dated 22 June 2021 regarding the above.
 
I can confirm that Hambleton District Council have received the pre-application consultations and are content that
the applicant has been diligent in consulting with this Council which is a neighbouring Local Planning Authority. 
The duties appear to have been met.
 
Please can I draw attention to two matters.

1. The email address shown in Annex H (List of prescribed consultees identified and consulted) shows the
incorrect spelling of this Council’s preferred email address for consultation.  The address to use is
planning@hambleton.gov.uk  (see page 44 of Annex H, which shows @hableton…)

2. The link to the zip file (a 1.6GB file) is considered an inappropriate way to supply these documents.  The
download size is unacceptably large and could perhaps have been better provided with a secure link to
access the relevant files rather than downloading the whole zip file.

 
Kind regards
 
Tim
 
Tim Wood​

Development Manager
Development Management
Hambleton District Council

  
 

 

How do you rate your email response from Hambleton District Council?
Feedback survey ‑ click below to begin

Your calls may be recorded for training and quality purposes. The call recording policy is available at www.hambleton.gov.uk

From: GEN - Planning Emails <planning@hambleton.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 June 2022 09:03
To: Mark Russell <

>
Subject: FW: Adequacy of Consultation request - A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project
Importance: High
 
 
 

From: A66Dualling <A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: 22 June 2022 18:36
Cc: A66Dualling <A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Adequacy of Consultation request - A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project
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The Planning Inspectorate
Yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio





































Importance: High
 
Dear Sir/Madam,
 
Please see attached Adequacy of Consultation request for the A66 Northern Trans-Pennine
Project.
 
Please note deadline for response is Wednesday 6 July.
 
Kind regards
 
A66 Case Team
 

The Planning Inspectorate
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

 
 

@PINSgov  The Planning Inspectorate  planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services
This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.
 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and
its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone.
Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email
from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The
Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts
no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility
of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies
of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72
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